

Fifty-fifth
Legislative Assembly
of North Dakota

HOUSE BILL NO. 1247

Introduced by

Representative Sveen

1 A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact section 11-28.2-02 of the North Dakota Century Code,
2 relating to compensation of members of boards of recreation service district commissioners.

3 **BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:**

4 **SECTION 1. AMENDMENT.** Section 11-28.2-02 of the North Dakota Century Code is
5 amended and reenacted as follows:

6 **11-28.2-02. Meetings of recreation service districts - Election of board.** The first
7 meeting of the recreation service district ~~shall~~ must be held within thirty days after the district is
8 organized at a time and place designated by the board of county commissioners. At ~~such~~ the
9 meeting, the qualified voters, as defined in section 11-28.2-03, shall elect not less than five
10 qualified voters of the district to serve as members of the board of recreation service district
11 commissioners. Each member elected and qualified shall serve until the first annual meeting of
12 the district. The voters of the district shall assemble and hold an annual meeting during the
13 month of June of each year, at a time and place within the county designated by the board of
14 recreation service district commissioners. In addition to the annual meeting, the board of
15 recreation service district commissioners may call a special meeting of the voters of the district
16 at ~~such~~ the time and place as the board ~~may select~~ selects. For any annual or special meeting,
17 the board shall publish notice of the meeting not less than fifteen days ~~prior to~~ before the
18 meeting in the official county newspaper of the county in which the district is located and the
19 notice ~~shall~~ must be mailed ~~by regular mail~~ to property owners of the district as recorded in the
20 county treasurer's office in which the district is located not less than fifteen days ~~prior to~~ before
21 the meeting. ~~Not less~~ No fewer than five qualified voters of the district ~~shall~~ must be elected to
22 serve on the board of recreation service district commissioners at the annual meeting. Each
23 member ~~so~~ elected shall serve a term of three years, until a successor is elected and qualified.
24 The term of each member ~~shall~~ must be established so that the term of approximately one-third

- 1 of the members ~~shall~~ terminate each year. The members of ~~such~~ the board ~~shall serve without~~
- 2 are entitled to receive compensation in an amount of no more than twenty-five dollars per
- 3 meeting of the board, as determined by the board.